A

S R s o e e e e e

£

Minutes of May 9, 1966 L6288

clal ting of 9th Board of Re sentatl
Stamford, Conngcticut

A Spacial Meseting of the Board of Represeatatives of the City of Stamford was
held on Mondey, May 9, 1966, pursuant to a "Call" {rom the President, George
E. Russell, ir tae meeting rvoms of the Board, 429 Atlantic Street, Stamford,
Connecticut.

In the absence of tae President, the meeting was called to order by the Clerk,
Mrs, Hilda Clarke, at 8:25 P.M. after a Caucus.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Clerk. There were 26 present and 1/ absent at the
calling of the roll. However, Mr. Dombroski and Mr. Fusero arrived shortly
thereafter, changing the roll to 28 present and 12 absant.

The absent membars wers: Vincent Caporizzo (D) 5th Distriet
Robert Durso (D) 5th District
Patsy Arruzza (D) 9th District
Jonathan Bennett (R) 1llth District
Leon Zabroski (R) 13th District
Joseph Bitetto {R) 14th District
Howard Kaplan (D) 14th District
William Caporizzo (R) 15th District
Edwin Iacovo, Sr. (R) 16th District
George Russell (R) 17th District
Booth Hemingway (R) 19th District
Frances Lilliendahl (R} 19th District

ELECTION OF TEMPORARY CHATRMAN (By majority vote - See Rule #7,

page 2, Rules of Order)
MRS, CLARKE called for nominations for the alection of a Temporary Chairman.
MR. BOCHANAN nominated Thomas A. Morris to act as Temporary Chairman. Seconded.
MR. NATHANSON- MOVED the nominations be closed. Seconded and CARRIED,

MRS, CLARKE declared Mr. Morris elected as Temporary Chairman, and requested
that he step forward and take the Chair, which he did at this time,

MR, KUCZO rose on a point of personel privilege. He said he has traced this
Budget since it was before the Planning Board and he and Mr. Connors made the
16th person to appear on behalf of an $84,000,000 ten year Budgst and out of
a potential 12 only 3 department heads showed up. He said this is apathy.

He said later, at the Joint Public Hearing on the Budget, held by this Board
and the Board of Finance, they saw the meeting over by 8:30 P.M. with only a
handful of people in attendance, He said he arrived within a half hour of the
tims the hearing started and it was over. Again, he said, very few department
heads spokse.

Ha said he would like to ask one question. First, that this Budget is a very
®fat® Budget and will have to be sliced. Second, he said he would ask the

Chairman of the Fiscal Committea to release his binding on the members of the
Fiscal Committee, so that each and every one of them can vote on this Budget




]

4689 Minutes of May 9, 1966

in good consclences, instead of bsing bound by what the Comnittee says.

He said it is his understanding that the Fiscal Comzlttee is going to report
out what they are golng to do and what they are not goimg to do and these men
must go along with it and can't speak as individuals on the Budget. HEe asked
that ®"common decency®™ be shown in the naxze of fiscal responsibility that these
men be released from their bind.

RCALL" OF THE MEETING:
The President Pro Tempors read the following "Cali" of the meeting: ;
May 2, 1966
T0: 411 mambers of 9th Board of Rapresentatives
FROM:  President George E. Russell

SUBJECT:s To consider and act upon the OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS
for the fiscal year 1966-1967.

I, GEORCGE E. RUSSELL, President of the Board of Repressntatives
of the City of Stamford, pursuant to Section 202 of the Stamford Charter,
hereby call a SPECIAL MEETING of said Board of Representatives, for

MONDAY, MAY 9, 1966

At the Municipal Office Building,
429 Atlantic Street, Stamford, Connacticut,

At 8:00 P.M.

for the following purpase:

To consider and act upon the OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS
for the fiscal year 1966-1967, as transmitted by the Board
of Finance on Wednesday, April 20, 1966.

George E. Russall, President
v Board of Represantatives

MR. MORRIS explained that the Board is proceeding under Sec. 61 of the Charter
and also under Sec. 202.2 concerning method of voting upon an appropriation
resclution, vhich requires a majority vote, but vhen acting on individual items
in the Budget, just a majority vote of those present. He cautioned the members
that although the Board may reduce an appropriation, they cannot reinstate one
that has been denied, or increase an appropriation that has been reduced by the
Board of Finance.

MB. MORRIS called upon the Vice Chairman of the Fiscal Committee, Mr. John Rich.
”;F}' *14)




Minutes of May 9, 1966 4690

MR, KELLY asked that a privilege be granted him at this time, before the meeting
gets under way, HE MOVED for a moment of silence and that the Board stand Eor one
minute in silent prayer in memory of the following, Seconded and CARRIED
unanimously:

IN MEMORY OF DORIS M, ZUCKERT, former Board member,
recently deceased.

IN MEMORY OF MADELINE WEIR, recently deceased, also a former Board member,

MR, KELLY requested that letters of condolence be sent to the familles of the
bereaved, He said that both these women will be greatly missed in the communicy
and replacements will be hard te find,

MR, CONNORS asked the Chairman a question, He wanted to know how many are present
here tonight, Mr, Morris replied that 26 were present (2 arrived later).

MR, MORRIS said that anyone who wishes to leave muat be recognized as we
must have 21 present when the meeting ends and the Resolution adopting the Budget
is approved,

MR, CONNORS said that it seems very funny that thete are only 26 members present

at this, one of the most important meetings of the year, He said this is the annual
Budget of the City of Stamford and we only vote on this once a year, He said he
feels that this is one meeting at which all members should be present, even if we
do not attain a full membership at ather meetings and he said he feels that this is
an insult to the people of the City of Stamford for these members from the different
Districts to be absent, He said Lf he and the other members that are here can find
time to attend, so should those that are absent from the meeting, He said for
members of this Board to stay away at a time like this, whenr our action affects

the entire City, it is wrong, He sald they were able to find time to attend other
meetings that were not as important as this one,

MR, DOMBROSKI arrived at this time, changing the roll call to 27 present,

MR, MORRIS said we are late getting started and therefore would turn the meeting
over to Mr, Rich, Vice Chairman of the Fiscal Committee,

MR, KUCZO asked, through the Chair, if Mr. Rich would please release his binder
upon the members of the Fiscal Committee,

MR, RICH said it is not within his power to release anybody from this agreement
which the Committee had made for many years running, which he understands is
within the history of this Board and was made willingly within the Committee,

MR, RICH said the first Budget to be acted upon will be the Capital Projects
Budget:

TAL P CTS_BUDGET

1966 - 1967




i FELY Loy IEPEPLY AT Py e,

2 e e e e

U RT R G W Tt per

4691 Minutes of May 9, 1966

Page 3 - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

SANITARY SEWERS:

E, tension of Sanitary Sewers South of Parkway and

Sewage Treatment Plant Addition-«<--=ec-c--- “wesssssses$2. 000,000,00
2, Wardwell Street =-=--c-scccccccccccmamccccconaana “emaee 14,000.00
3. Selleck Street & Brown House Road~<--evecccccceccacanaa 75,000.00

TOTAL APPROVED FOR SANITARY SEWERS =-vcee--~-----$2,089,000,00

Page 5 - STORM DRAINS:

1. City-Wide Storm Drainsee~sssccsccccccacccccaceccane-===§  50,000,00

2. Buclid AVERUS====scimmcnsmanstmmesamsmbusssmnpaansneses  *30,000,00

TOTAL APPROVED FOR STORM DRAINS =ececacceccee~-=§ 80,000,00

Page 7 - HIGHWAYS:

1, Cicty-Wide Resurfacing & Reconstruction-----e--==-- mee= 25,000.00
2, Clcy-Wide Raise Manholeg--=--=---- T e L 5,000,00
3. Washington Avenue Extension to Bull's Head~-es=<ec=ee=- 225,000.00
TOTAL APPROVED FOR HIGHWAYS-----=-e=c-eceuen --== $255,000,00

Page 9 - SIDEWALKS AND/OR CURBING:
1, Curbing - City-Wide --=--=-=ce-caccccecnn memmeuseescone 10,000,00

2, . 3idevalks - City-Wide =e=~-~=ceceeccaccceacsansncacasasas  10,000,00

3. S8idewalks-Board of Education ~-=--=es-ss-cecacccccocers 5,000,00
TOTAL APPROVED FOR SIDEWALKS AND/OR CURBING---=-- $25,000,00

Page L1 - NEW CONSTRUCTION:

L, Incimerator Unif-<~-=-eecceccccccscccnccccccccnccccaneas 100,000,00

2, Sewage Treatment Plant Addition---~-e-c-ceccncccansa-aa  100,000,00

TOTAL APPROVED FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION----==--- e-e=  $200,000,00

a4




Pags 13
a l.

instead

Fage 15
1.

2,

3.

Fage 17

1.
2-

3.

f

i iy

Minutes of May 9, 1966 Les2
- NEW EQUIPMENT:

New Equipmant $152,000.00
Mi. KUGCZO MOVED tne mbove be reduced to $100,000.0G. No secondar. Ha said
if the Cily is that short, we should come in with an emergency appropriation

of ordericg large sums of money like this.

TOTAL APPROVED FOR NEW EQUIFMENT $158,000.00

- FLOOD AND EROSION CONTROL:

Hurricane Protection - Total Cost: §11,000.00)

Pederal Share: 6,620.00)
Statesl,278,000,00)
City:3,102,000.00) 1,032,000.00

Cova Island Beach Improvemsnt) 3,687.,00

City's Share: $46,672.82 )
3% Intersat: $12,600.70 )
Cummings Park Beach Improvemsnt) 1,300.00
City's Share: $19,316.00 )
3.25% Interest:$1,860.00 )
TOTAL APPROVED FOR FLOOD AND EROSION CONTROL--- 1,036,987.00
- PARK DEPARTMENT:

Cummings Park

Geansrael Iwprovemsnt 20,000.00

Cove Island Park

General Improvemant 25,000,00

City-Wide Construction

Repairs & Replacemsut 10,000,00

Floodlighting 10,000,00

Game Areas 10,000,00

Marinag 10,000.00

Southfisld Park

General Improvament 10,000.00

Rosa Hartman Park 10,000, 00

Notes Items Nos. 4, 5, 9, 10 and 12 were eliminated
from the Budget this year.
TOTAL AFPRGVED FOR PARK DEPARTMENT $105,000.00
2
342




—_——

oy Prsn s ety ] i et P Ay S TeITeY

4693 Minutes of May 9, 1966

Page 17 - BOARD OF RECREATION:
2, Wading Pools 3,000.00
3. Shuffleboard Courts 1,500.00

Nota: Item No. 1 eliminated from the
Budget this year.

TOTAL APFROVED FOR BOARD OF RECREATION--—ew-——— $§4,500.00

Page 21 - POLICE DEPARTMENT:
3. Traffic Lights - no action {denled hy Board of Finance)

Page 23 - FIRE DEPARTMENT: (Nothing on this page - eliminated)
Page 25 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE - SMITH HOUSE (Nothing on this page)
Page 27 - DEPARTMENT SUNSET HOME (Nothing on this page - eliminated)
Page 29 - THE FERGUSON LIBRARY:
Initisl Book Collection 82,000.00
TOTAL APPROVED FOR FERGUSON LIBRARY- 82,000.00

Page 31 - HUBBARD HEIGHTS: (Nothing on this page - aliminated)
Page 33- BOARD QF EDUCATION:
1. Cloonan Jr. High Replacement 430,000.00
2. Athletic Fields for Cloonan Jr. High (Scalzi Park) DENIED BY BOARD COF FINANCE

3. Rice School Raplacemsnt 1,250,000.00
4. Addition to Urban Elementery Schooli

MR. NATHANSON MOVED to REDUCE the total amount by $225,000.00 by deleting the
requested appropriation for the above. He =aid this is, as everyone in this room
knows, for an addition to Wastover School. Ha said he feels that an eight room
addition to a school with the 1little bit of information that has been passed along
to this Board, doss not warrant us approving $225,000.00. By edding eight rooms to
a school, he said he thinks many problems will be created, such as overloading the
Cafateria, the bathrooms in which we have already run into problmes. Seconded by
Mr. Kuczo.

MR, KUCZO said he feels the same way as does Mr. Nathanson, which is a rare occasion.
He said he thinks this is poor planning to place an eight room addition. He said he
thinks the paramount thing right now is for the Board of Education to find a location
for Rice School - never mind putting on additlons to other schools,




-~

Minutes of May 9, 1966 =

MR. MOSCA said he also wishes to second the motion and said he feels that we have =
rasponsibllity not only to ourselves, but to the land owners and pecople in the 3t=
District that are so much against this - they have all his sentiments end he is si=e
that 1f the new Superintendent of Schools doesn't feel that tais is a necessary t=izg
he'll go along with the fact that it should be denied.

MR. KELLY said he also wants to second that and one of his reasons is that we zar ==
into another Cloonan School debacle if wa deo approva the money for this.

MR. FUSARO, who arrived during the dabate (changing the roll call to 28 present) szi3
he also would like to second the motion, bacause there is a growing problem in t:a
Westover area in regard to the safety of the children and we have received nuzarc::
complaints In regard to the hazardous conditions thers. He said an increase in tza
atudent body there would certainly add to the hazards and since the Superintendes: =7
Schools is basically against this and stated this publicly, and he certainly knows
his business, he thinks we should abide by his feelings in this matter.

MR. LOCKHART said, by this time, his sentiments have alsc been expressed, but he
would like to second the motion.

MR. RICH said in order to make what we are doing clear, be beliaves the Board
should delets this item before voting on the total,

MR. BOCCUZZI said he realizes this is somewhat redundant, but he would alsa like to
speak against this, because, being from the 9th District, he has received many phoze
calls against this,

VOTE taken on DELETING the $225,000.00 for item No. 4 "Addition to Urban Elementary
School®, CARRIED,

5. Stamford High Schoolo Mcdernization & Addition $2,429,000.00

6. Elemsntary School North of Parkway 25,000.00

TOTAL Aépamn FOR BOARD OF EDUCATION $4,134,000.00
Page 35 - URBAN REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION:

City Funds - TOTAL APPROVED $1,000,000,00

MR, KUCZO MOVED to DELETE the above item from the Budget. He said he notes that the
interest alone on the Urban Redevelopmsnt is now up to $109,000 plus, so far, and
yot we ses nothing developing downtown. He said he does not think we should cotinue
investipg in this until we see something belng constructed down there. Based on that
alone, he said he would ask to have this item deleted until we sea concrete evidences
that the "show is on the road.® Seconded by Mr. Lockhart.

VOIE taken on Mr, Kuczo's motion to delsts the above., LOST, with two voting in favor
of deleting.




e R i L e et L e it b it S e

il b b

4695 Minutes of May 9,1966
TOTALS FOR 1966-1967 CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET:

PUBLIC WORKS:

1. Sanitary Sewers $2,089,000.00
2. Storn Drains 80,000.00
3. Highways 255,000,00
4. Sidevalks and/or Curbing 25,000.00
5. New Constructicn. 200,000,000
6. New Equipmant 158,000.00
7. Bridges
8. Flood & Erosion Control 1,036,987.00
TOTAL FUBLIC WORKS $3,843,987.20
PARK COMMISSION. 105,000.00
BOARD OF RECREATION - 4,500.00

POLICE DEPARTMENT (no appropriation this year)

FIRE DEPARTMENT (no appropriation this year)

WELFARE - SMITH HOUSE {no sppropriation this year)

WELFARE - SUNSET HOME (no appropriation this yesar)

HUBBARD HEIGHTS (no appropriation this year)

FERGUSON LIBRARY 82,000.00
BOARD OF EDUCATION 4,134,000.00
UHBAN HEDEVELOQPMENT: 1,000,000.C0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS APPROVED $9,169,487.00

QPERATING BUDGET --- 1966-1967

HOTE: The total amounts for each department will be glven,
and only in the case of items voted upon will any
specific item be mentioned in that particular
department budgst.

vF

Page 3 - REGISTRARS OF VOTERS:

TOTAL APPROVED FOR REGISTRARS OF VOTERS $ 41,900.00
A LECTHEN:
-
R 104.0101, Salaries

{ FT

e e



>

e e e e T Sl e i SLh Uk o g e S = I TR I S Y |

Minutas of May 9, 1966 L=t

MR. KUCZO said he noted thet the Mayor approved $1,950.00 for this and the Boar:
of Finance reduced it to 31,500,00,

MR. RICH sald the Board of Finance had cut the salary ‘:I.ncraase for the Board of
Selectmen from an increase of $250 per Selectman down to $100 per Selectman,

MR, KUCZO MOVED that the total sum for Salaries be REDUCED to $1,200. Seconded =r
Hr. Murphy,

MR, LINDSTROM spoke in favor of the motienm.

MR, NATHANSON seid for the second time tonight he finds himself agrseing with
Mr. Kuczo. He sald there ere many Boards in this Clty who serve without pay and
thinks this pay ia adequsata.

MR. MORRIS, Chalrmen, called for a VOTE ON THE MOTION to reduce the Salary accouz:
for the Board of Selsctmen to $1,200.00 from $1,500.00 (previously approved by tzs
Board of Fing.nce). CARRIED with saveral "no" votas.

TOTAL APPROVED FOR BOARD QF SELECTMEN-------—-§1,500.00

BOARD QF REPRESENTATIVES:

Code 106.220L, New Equipment - $800.00 for Addition to elsctromic
systen for mechanical voting.

MR. KUCZO said it 1s his understanding the President of this Board, Mr, Russell,
took exception to this appropriation.He asked for an explanation as to why the
Fiscal Committes accepted thia,

MR, RICH said the Fiscel Committee accepted this, as approved by the Board of Fizanc
for the reason that they felt it was proper for the Board's efficlent operation.

MR. CONNORS said as a mambar of ths Fiscal Committes, he was not able to attend

all of their meetings on the Budget, but frankly, he can't see why the Board

of Rapressentatives needs mechanical votipg. He sald we have survived since 1949
without 1t and he has bsen told if they watch your hands they can tell whichk way
you vote. He sald he does not see why wae need this additional mechanicel voting
deal. “He said he 1s pot talking against the recommsndations of the Fiscal Committee
but unfortunately he was not able to attend all of their meetings, due to illness ir
his family, but thinks it is wrong for us to spend this additional money.

MR, EUCZO said he thinks if we intend to do a good job on paring this Budget, that
we should atart In our own backyard. HE MOVED to dalete the item of 3800 for the
machanical voting equipment, Code 106.2201 so this would now be reduced to $216.30.
Seconded.

MR. FATHANSON spoke against Mr. Kuczo's amendment, and said there are much more
important matters waiting to be voted on while we sit here and haggle over small
items in the Budget.

MR. RICH said he thinks it should be pointed out at this timae that this is not for
all voting - it is not the "show of hands® kind of wote or a voice vote, but it is
vhers secret ballots are cast and a great desl of time is wasted in passing arou=d
a ballot box, etc, He sald that 1s what is so tims-apnsuming and that is what
this voting equipment is supposed to eliminatas, il




g T B S P S P T Sy e b o

it A piad i oiig £ 00 oy S d e

4697 Minutes of May 9, 1966

MR. CONNORS said the thing he is opposed to, if you're in politics long enocugh, you
can wates a parson's hands and know which side he is voting on. He said he wants to
go alonz with the old system, where if he wants to write ™yas®™ or "no™ on his ballot
and thizzs it is his own business, He said it's bad enough right now, where it is
at the pnint where most of the Tallers know how you have voted, anyway. He sald he
agrees “ith Mr, Kuczo that this is an unnecessary expensa and if we'rs going to
start cutting other people's budgets, we had better start cutting our own first,

He said no one has avar given us a good explanation as to haw this system works -
and he'd like to hear that.

THE CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the motion to reduce by $300 the item under
Code 104.2201, New Equipment. LOST, with 3 votes in favor of the motian.

TOTAL AFPROVED FOR BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES——————$15,735.88

Fage 5 - MAYOR!S OFFICE:
Code 108,2201, New Equipment : 3,500.00

MR, RICH said the Fiscal Committes recommends the above item, being & new car for

the Mayor, be REDUCED from $4,200.00 to $3,500.00. He said they thought it wasn't

necessary {or the Mayor's official ecar to be a Cadillac, Chrysler, but could be a

g,niek, Oldsmobiles, or whatever middle priced car might bs purchased for this amount.
conded.

MR. KUCZ0 said he would MOVE TO AMEND the motion that this sum of $3,500 be reduced
to $200,00, for the reason that he does not believe the Mayor should be furnished
vith a nev car, because he has the Police Department, or the Public Works Commissiomer
vho can transport him to where he wants to go. He said he believes that perhaps less
cutting of ribbons, etc., would give him more time in the office to answer more
letters and do soms of the work that's supposed to be dons. He said ha thinka there
;: absolutely no need for a car - we have plenty of cars in the City of Stamford.
ccnd’dt

MR. MORRIS called for & VOTE on Mr. Kuczo's motion to amend by reducing this amount
still further - to $200.00.

MR. NATHANSON said this seems a little nonsensical to him to cut an item of $4,200
down to $200 for the Mayor of a City of 105,000 population, and it is ridiculous for
the Mayor to have to call the Police Department for a car when he needs one, so that
it will end up, instead of paying $4,200 for a car for him to drive himself, we will
be providing him not only with a car, but a chauffsur to drive it and instead of
reducing the load on the taxpayer, we will be increasing it. He sald the Mayor

does represent the City of Stamford at many functions and should be able to go to thase
functions in an automobile provided by the City of Stamford in keeping with his
position as the Mayor of a City of this size.

MR, KUCZO said he would like to point out that we gave the Mayor a raise......

THE CHAIRMAN reminded Mr, Kuczo that he cannot Interrupt this vay, but will have to
first be acknowledged by the Chair before he can speak. He said he does not want to
get into a cross debats here.

THE CLERK said no one elss wishes to speak, so the Chairman allowed him to continue.

a3




0

T R PT- PR e g 3 ek D it = i B e b bk i i AL ieiiliiede fidincid

Minutes of May 9, 1966 <558

MR. KUCZ0O said the Mayor received a raise, and many of those on the Board racei:s
laas than half of what he is receiving..e..

MR. NATHANSON rose on a point of order. He sald we are supposed to be discussiz: a
appropriation of $4,200 for equipment and not & raise for the layor.

THE CHAIRMAN asked the spesker to confine his rezarks to the motion oan the flo:r-.
MR. KUGZO replisd he could buy & Honda with the $200.

THE CEAIRMAN called for a vote on Mr. Kuczo's motion to reduce the appropriation o
a car from the original motion recommended by the Fiscal Committes in the amount of
$3,500 to $200.

A VOICE VOTE was taken on the motion to amend Mr. Rich's motion. LOST.

THE CHATRMAN said the vote will now be taken on the motion to reduce this amount n
the $4,200 requested to the $3,500 recommended by the Fiscal Committee,

MR. RICH read his proposed amendment again - that the $4,200 be reduced to $3,5C0.

MR, FUSARO said he does not want to reduce this item to $200, but wishes to
AMEND the motion to delete this entirely, Saconded Mr. Dombroski, Mr. Boccuzzi
and Mr. Kuczo.

THE CHAIRMAN called for a show of hands on the vote. LOST by a vote of 11 in favor
and 14 opposed.

THE CHAIRMAN said the vote will now be taken on Mr. Rich!'s motion to REDUCE this
amount from $4,200 to $3,500. CARRIED, with several no votes.

Gode 108,010, Selaries — New Personnel (Exacutive Aide to Mayor) $10,000

MR, MOSCA paid he notices the above item in the Mayor's Budget and MOVED teo DELETE
this item. He sald we bave never had an Aide to the Mayor up to now and have been
trying to cut the Budget and is wondering if it is a good 1dea at this time, especl
with such a high Budget and going higher and higher every ysar, to allow this,
Seconded by Mr. Kucszo.

MA. RICH said it should be noted that the Board of Finance, in passing on the
Mayor's proposals and on this one in particular, indicated its unanimous agreszsat
that the Mayor did nesd an Executive Aide. He said in the last six years or so
this City has grown considarably and the complexity of this job of Chief Exacutive
ia growing at even a faster rate than the increase in the population, dus to mazy
things with which this Board 1s familisr, such as governmental programs and the
problems of the City. He said the Mayor has requested this item so that he can
dispatch someone on his own personal staff to loock into matters, to investigate,

to check down, to run down to get figures togathar, to look into ¢itizens' cozzlaim
which othearwise he has to do - a staff investigation, so to speak - research, azaly:
ete, He sald in the words of our pressat Mayor, (who incidentally is spending =
great deal of time at this job of balng Mayor) instead of spending 12 and 14 h:irs,
gsix days a week, an Assistant who would spend a reasonably full work day at this joi
would allow the Mayor to get to things that don't and should get dona. He saii it
also should bs noted that this Mayor and his predecessor, had unpaid volunteer
Assistants and these ara no longar avallable to do the kind of work that is
necassary. He sald this will be an appointive job, not subjsct to-‘G‘l;}ril Serviza,
L]

e e e T T e e e




-

4699 Minutes of May 9, 1966

and the incumbent will have to be approved by this Board and he will go out of
office the same as does the Commissioner of Finance, Public Works Commissioner and
Corporation Counsel, at the same tire as the Mayor.

MR. KUCZQ said he thinks Mr. Mosca has certainly shown wise thought on this and he
wust agree with him., He said he thinks that an Executive Aide is not necessary, any
more than is the publicity agents they hired for $10,000 for Urban Renewal., He

said there is too much excess baggage here and there,

THE CHAIRMAN asked Mr. Kuczo to confine his remarks to the subject.

MR. FUSARO said he thinks this should be deferred until and if the Mayor states
that he is not campaigning for Lt. Governor.

THE CHAIRMAN asked Mr. Fusaro to confine his remarks to the subject. He said we
are supposed to be discussing an Aide for the Mayor and not Lt. Governor,

MR, FUSARO said he wants to bring out the reasons why the Mayor wants an Executive

Aide and he thinks it is germane, He said rather than have this Board held up te

ridicule by showing that thay are sponsoring his campaign for Lt. Governor by

giving him an Executive Aide. He said if the Mayor feels that he needs this

assistant, let him come back for it and request it at a time he is not campaigning

for Lt. Governor and at that tire he would be in favor of an Executive Aide,

but until then, he would defer this, i

MR, BUCHANAN said he would like to ask & question (voice is inaudible on recording;
apparently did not turn his microphone on). He asked a question as to what are the
duties of an Administrative Assistant and doss not the Mayor!s Administrative
Asaistant do the work of an Executive Aide. He asked for a definition.

MR, RICH said this is, to coin a phrase, a "high-powasred Secretary®.

MR, BUCHANAN said he would like to call attention to the recommendations of the
Board of Finance in their lestter transmitting the Budget, in which they state they
ars in full agreemsnt "that such kind of assistance is necessary and are of the
opinion that the adequacy of the amount requested will depend on the individual

who occuples the position.® He said we are being told this, and again in the same
breath to "watch it - next year it's going to go up®. He said he thinks it will
have to go up if you take a man on in that capacity. In the first place, he said
he does not think you will get a man to do this job for $10,000 and in the secand
place, if he mccepts, right after he does, you are going to find a $5,000 increase.
He said he questions what we are latting ocurselves in for, approving $10,000 for
nov, vhen we know that very likely it will be befors us again in the form of a requast
for an emergency appropriation to increase this salary, or perhaps in future budgets
the salary will be increased,

MR, PARMEN apoke in favor of.leaving this in. He sald for a city of this size it
does not appear that we pay the Mayor too much money as it is, considering the job

we axpact him to do, and all of this talk about cutting the rates, is running against
the grain. He sald ws could easily run into a situation in the future of not finding
the right kind of a man who would even want to be Mayor of this City. He said it is
up to us to make the job the kind of a job that can be done properly. He said he
thinks this Assistant 1is needed very much,

el 399




Minutes of May 9, 1966 4702

MR. CONNORS said he would like to ask the Chairman a question., He said this B:er:
happens to have a President who is alsc ths Acting Mayor and we also happen tc zav
a Deputy Mayor. He said hes would like to know what their functiona will ba afzer
this Executive Aide i3 appointed to his position.

.THE CHAIRMAN sald he has no way of knowing the answer to that question.

MR, RICH said he would assume thers would bs no change in their function.

MR, CONNORS said the way it now stands is if the Mayor cannct attend a funectioez,
the President of the Board, as Acting Mayor, or the Deputy Mayor attends the
function in his placs. He sald what would an Executive Aide do who happens to
be Assistant to the Mayor?

MR, RICH said this would have nothing to do with cersmonial functions, but would b
the kind of work that would go on regardless of whatever "ribbon cutting®™ or atten
dance at various functions that would be needed.

MR. CONNORS said he wants to know how the Mayors in the past managed to survive,
and that is what bothars him,

MR, LINDSTROM said he can't answar that question, except to say there are many
places a Mayor has to be in attendance, and that it is usually a Saturday or a
Sunday or.an svening.

MB. GCONNORS said every Mayor in the past did the same thing and never hed an
Assistant to do it for him,

MR, NATHANSON said that in the past thers have been Mayors who used the President
of the Board to taks soms of the burden of office and perhaps a great deal more th
doss our present Mayor. He said he thinks that what is desired by the Mayor is
rathsr an Administrative Aasistant rather than a ceremonial Asaistant. He said
he parsonally would rather se¢e this $10,000 left in the Budget to take care of
things such as what Mr. Kuczo was complaining about before - that he never gets
anybody to talk to up thers and perhaps now we can have somebody for him to talk t

MR, RICE said he does not think the Mayor has in mind scmeons to entsrtain

Mr, Kucso, but perhaps would like to pay more attention to Mr. Kueczo's problsms an
to have someone who can dig into the facts, which would leave the Mayor wmore time
to devote to talking to people who wish to see him,

MR, KELLY said he does not think at this time that there is enough work to werrant
biring a $10,000 a year man. He said we just raised the salary of the Acting Mayo
up to $40 a day - so that would probably equal about $10,000 and he thinks he is
fully capable of doing the work that the Mayor would requirs.

THE CHAIRMAN ¢alled for a VOTE on the motion to delete $10,000 from the Salary Acc
VOTE taken by & show of hands, GARRIED by a vote of 16 in favor and 11 oppased,
MR. CHIRIMBES said ha would like to say something about this appropristion, Hes saj

everyons feels that the Mayor should have an Alde, but at this time the office doas
not require it, because of the fact of & tax increase and different problems,

an e 300

orege

T




enainin i eamaaddd o P R e T T R T P TP L T Pl ity s A e sl O e i S

4701 Minutes of May 9, 1966

Code 108,0501, Telephone & Telegrsph $1,000.00

MR, KUCZ0 MOVED to reduce the above appropristion to $800.00. His motion failed to
carry, as thers was no seconder. He said he wished to go on record as belng opposed
to any increases in tbhe Telsphone & Telegraph Account,

Code 108,2301, Annusl rt $2,500.00

MR, MURFHY MOVED to reduce the above appropriation to $2,000.00. Seconded by Mr.
Boccuzzi,

MR, RICH said he thinks this should bs pointad out - that this report appears in
the newspaper as a supplement in the fall and our books indicats the additionmal
cost 13 nesded because the cost of publication has risan, and the size of the
supplement increases ss the City grows in size.

VOTE teken on the motion to reduce. LDST.
TOTAL APPROVED FOR MAYOR'S OFFICE $,7,457.08

Pags 5 — DEPARTMENT OF LAM:
TOTAL APPROVED FOR DEPARTMENT OF LAW $92,863.58

Page 7 - TOWN AND CITY CLERK:

TOTAL APPROVED FOR TOWN AND CITY CLERK $92,528.77
COMISSICHER OF FINANCE:

TOTAL APPR(VED FOR COMMISSICGNER OF FINANCE: $21,167.00
Page 9 - ACCOUNTS & RECORDS:
AC TIN
Code 116.2101, Conventions, Duss & Conferences $250.00

MR, EUCZO MOVED the above requast ba reduced to $200,00 from $250.00, LOST -
no seconder.

MR, EUCZO asked why thers 1s an increess all through the Budget for the item of
Conventions, Dues and Conferences.

MR, RICH said this item is not picked out of the air, but is based on seminars,
training sessions, such as Municipal Finance Officers Association mestings, which
are schedulad and planned fur people to attend.

MR, KUCZO said this does not answer his question - that it was §187.50 last year
and now 1t is up to $250.00.

TOTAL APPROVED FOR GENERAL ACCOUNTING $54,559.16




{l

s gt o Bf e gl ot - a tia o a Sadle 3 it it SR Ll PP oy s "‘Z-ﬂ'“-hi

Minutss of May 9, 1966 T
Pages 9 - BUREAU QF ACCOUNTS & RECORDS:
DATA PROCESSING SECTIQN--=====a=-TOTAL APPROVED $107,949.2:

TOTAL APPROVED FOR BUREAU OF ACCOUNTS & RECORDS-----—-----§162,508,3:
BUREAU OF PURCHASES:

TOTAL APPROVED FOR BUREAU OF PURCHASES 37,124,232
Page 11 - STAMFORD MUSEUM ------TOTAL APPROVED 105,000, 2C
FERGUSON LIBRARY------TQTAL APPROVED 607,660,

Page 13 -~ VETERANS' SERVICE -——--No appropriation - DENIED BY BOARD (F FINANCE
c SERVICES:

MR, LINDSTROM asked why they have in the budget a request for Overtime and also
for part-time help and at the same time are requesting $4,452.00 for new perscnnal.
He said this does not add up - either they have the overtime and the part-iims, ==
nev personnsl, but you don't have both. HE MOVED to delete the $1,000 for overti=ze
(Code 126,0103) and leave the part-time factor in and DELETE THE $4,452.00 for new
personnel {Offset Machina Opsrator 1).

MR, RICE explained that they operate on scmewhat of a cyclical kind of base,
vhere somstimes scmeons, perhaps Mrs. Farrell, gives them a great load of work oz
say a Friday night to be ready in time for a Monday night meeting, or something
of the sort. Hes said this is predicated on including the new Offset Machina
Operator.

MR, LINDSTROM said this may be trus, but he notices that last year they had an ex-
penditure of $700 for Part-time Help and $500 for Overtime, without the new perssam
and now they are not only asking for new personnel and are still increasing the
amount requested for the other two accounts.

MR, MORRIS reminded Mr. Lindstrom that our report for the Special Water Conservatior
Committes was done over the weekend, which required overtime.

MR, BUCHANAN asked how many machines they hed. Mr. Rich said he bslisves they have
two Offset machines under service contract..

MR, BUCHANAN said he cannot understand if they only have two machines, why they zse:
another Offset Machins Operator. He asked what they did to need an extra operator
when they already have two for the twc machines.

MR, RICH said perhaps they have other things that nsed to be dons at the same tizs.

MR. BUCHANAN sald he still does not see why the extra personnsl ls needed - thres
people to opsrate two machines seems unnecessary.

MR. MUBPHY said he wants to ask a question., He said it seems to him that only s
month or two ago this Bsard had before them a request for an additionmal appropriatii
of around $14,000 for a new Offset Machine (Minutes of 4/1/66, page 4638).

RyITR asa




4703 Minutes of May 9, 1966

MR, CCNNORS said this Board has been more critical of this department than any other
in the City of Stamford. He said vhen we don't get what we want, we "holler” and

as far es the overtime i3 concerned, there are probably many things that make this

a necessity - suca as preparing the annual budget, annual reports, etc, He sald he
thinks we should 2ot reduce this item.

MR. NATEANSON ssid he has a quastion to ask of the Fiscal Committee Chairman. He
said he wvould like to know if all the work done by the Cantral Services ia for the
City, or vhether, from time to time, they might take in other work to do.

MR, RICH sald this question vas not asked., He said this 1s being cut down and they
are taking in more and more of the work that was previously "farmed out" by various
City departments, and is the reason for the increased load - that they are either
things that don't get done, or get done outside the City's reproduction facilities,
and ars now supposed to bs done by our own psople,

MR, WATHARSON sald, then, would he say that they are reducing the amount of outside
vork that they have been doing, or have they stopped doing outside work.

MR, RICH said Mr. Nathanson has nat heard him correctly. He said they are reducing
the amount of work sent outside - to bs done outside.

MR, NATHANSON said, then he would understand that he does not know if they are doing
work other than that of the City - he sald he means by "City® the City govermment,

MR, RICH said this question was not raised.

MR, CASALE said he would lika to go along with what Mr, Lindstrom said - that we have
two Offset Machines in their service cantract and yet they ara asking for three Offsst
Machine Operators. He said there 1s something hers that doesn't jiba, He asked Mr.
Rich to explain this.

MR. RIGH said he has told all he knous and can say nothing further,

MR, CONNORS said he vondered when Mr. Nathanson asked that question if he meant that
they had been working for the Republicans during election time, because he knows they
don't work for the Democrats,

MR, BOCCUZZI said he would like to msk vhat Code 126,1401, Rental of Equipment stands
for. He said he would like to know just whai equipment they rent.

MR, RICH said he does not know which items they rent, but thay do rent certain items
of office machinery- Isrox machines, for instance, which has besen mentioned, which is
on a lease basls, rather than on a purchase basis,

MR, BUCHANAN sald he wants to knov how ths Central Services bills out their Xerox
charges. He said this is part of the charges that we are approving a budget on hers--
rental of equipment - $1,850.00. He said that theoretically this is for the rate

that is charged by the Xerox Corporation to the City for the Xerox machine, He said
he wants to know if they bill it cut at the rate they are charged by the Xarox
Corporation, or do they add labor charges to it.

MR. RICH said there is no labor charge added into this.
d0d

boatl




{

Minutes of May 9, 1966 7 it

MR, BUCHANAN said what he objects to in this case - they have a #913 machine, wiz:z s
large output and ought to be getting these things out for about a penny a sheet a=3
he has noticed that the Board is being charged on the Water Committee Report, at =z:e
rate of four cents & page. He said he does not understand why these charges shoul:
be so high and how do they mccount for the chargas on the Xerox copying machine, w:ti
is obviously contained in the item called "Hantal of Equipment®, He asked if any:ze
knouws anything about this, He said when you go up into the thousands of copies s
month, you get a large reduction in the cost par shest,

MR, LINDSTR(M said in lieu of the fact that we have two machines here and at the
sams time are looking for an extra Operator and still have requests for part-tirms sm
overtima pay, which is higher than last year, HE MOVED TO DELETE the request for
Hew Personnel in the amount of $4,452.00, for a third Offset Machine Operator 1.

Seconded by Mr, Casale.
THE CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the question.

MR. RICH said he would like to point out that although there are two Offset Machi-es
in that office, there are othar things that machine operators can do besides run
Offsst Machines and there is other equipment and other activities - for instance, pm
of the New Equipment requested is for a Collator and a Hand Electric Cutter, but
somsone has to operate these and the Offset Machine Operator 1 can be doing acme of
those things as well as running the Qffset Machina,

MR. NATHANSON said this may be true, but thers certainly is a certaln amount of ®dowr
time" involved and he doubts if thass machines run a full eight hour day, every dsy.

MH. KARL saild while it is true that we do not have a documsnted report as to just whe
each person does, we do know that much of the copy is genarated by multilith ratksr
than the Xerox 914 equipment, and it is well known that multilith copy is undoubtedlj
cheaper, He said he was present as also wvare othar membars of the Fiscal Committes,
at the Board of Finance hearings on thes Budget, this departmant presented a very Iine
detailed analysis for their expenditures and very much as has been sxplainsd by Mr.
Rich, He sald these peopla do operate various pieces of equipment, which is necessa:
in order to keep up with the increased load on this department and to take in work
that has been previously "farmed out®™ at higher cost. He sald in the interests

of responsibility, we should grant the amount requested.

MR. COHNORS said we can't just go by titles hare and aven though. they are
designated as machine cperators - is that all they do? He said they do other things
besidea just operate a machine and when the machine 1s not opsrating - do thay just
sit down alongside of it? He said this doesn't make sense and probably they are Joir
other things besides just operating the machins, He said this is getting ridiculosus.
He said he thinks the department is being well run, that they are doing a good job ar
the people who "hollarsd” the loudest was the Board of Representatives when they Zon'
got their Minutes, He sald go ahead and eliminate some of these things and when Fou
don't get the work that you want out of this departmsnt, then you can "holler" lcuder
because then you may have to wait,

MR, LINDSTR(M said he did not say they are only Offset Machine Operators - that Zza
was talking sbout extra personnel and what he claims is that with only two machi-ces
to operate, they are asking for a third Offset Machine Operator and this is the usy
it was presented to us, He saild not only is theres part tims help, but overtims —
that there are two machines and they are looking for a third Oporat. r and
mathematically it does not add up. bt 5

T — ———— rT———————y

-



[T &-enl

p—

/

e e e e e L e o i R e ol J sl

4705 Minutes of May 9, 1966

MR, CASALE MOVED THE QUESTION, Seconded and CARRIED.

THE CHAIRMAN said the question now before this Board is the question of elimination
of New Parsonnel, for an Offset Machine Operator at a salary of $,,452.00, He said
the motion is to DELETE this item from the budget.

MR. RICH explained this will eliminate $4,452.00 from Code 126.0101, Salaries,
reducing this account to $25,788.52. VOTE taken by a shov of hands. LOST.

MR. RICH said the motion to DELETE was lost; therefore the salary acecount stays as
it wvas.

TOTAL APPROVED FOR CENTRAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT------$38,971.52

Page 13 ~ PATRIOTIC OBSERVANCES COMMISSION:
Code 128,5705, U, N, & Other Observances-——-----——-DENIED

MR. RICH MOVED to DELETE the $500.00 which the Board of Finance has approved for
this item. Seconded, and CARRIED. .

MR. LINDSTROM asked if any serious consideration has been given to doing away with
the fireworks.

MR, RICH said he does mot know.

MR. LINDSTROM said thers was an accident last year cauded by the fireworks and
there are a couple of lawsults pending., He said he has nothing against Independence
Day, but he notices that little by little these fireworks displays ars being deleted
throughout the country and this is why be brought it up,

MR, MURPHY said he wants to ask the same question,

MR, CONNORS said we have observed the 4th of July for many, many years and it is
unfortunate that we had an accident, but accidents can happen any time. He said he
seas no reascn to eliminste these things because there may be an accident., Hs said
the peopls of this City really enjoy fireworks.

MR, RICH reminded Mr. Connors that no one has mades a motion to delsts this from the
got.

MR, KUCZO said he would like to see this $500.00 retained for U. N. and other
Observances, .

TOTAL APPROVED FOR PATRIOTIC C(BSERVANCES COMMISSION--—---—-§ 6,125.00
Pags 13 - YETERANS GRAVES COMMISSION:

TOTAL APPROVED FOR VETERANS! GRAVES COMMISSIN ——- 3,000.00
Page 15 - GENERAL INSURANCE'- TOTAL AFPROVED 52,500.00
EMPLOYEES' MEDICAL & HOSPITAL - TOTAL APPROVED -~---—---- 10,000.00

g, 5o

= A T T P PP VTR T STy



{

o PR P P R e e e e e i

Minutes of May 9, 1966 T
PLAKNING BOARD:

Code 134,2101 Conventions, Dues & Confersncaes
Code 134,2102 Dues & Subscription

MR, KUCZO MOVED that both of the above requests be reduced by $100. Tners being
no sacondsr, the motion was declared LOST.

TQTAL APPROVED FOR PLANNING BOARD $50,425.50

SOUTHWESTERN REGICNAL PLANNING AGENCY:

MR, KUCZO MOVED that this item be reduced to $1.00 froz $4,746.25. Seconded by
Mr, Longo. LOST, with two voting in favor of Mr. Kuczo's motion.

TOTAL APPROVED FOR SOUTHWESTERN
HEGIONAL PLANNING AGENCY $ 4,746.25

Pags 15 - BOARD OF TAY REVIEW - TOTAL AFPROVED 300,00
Page 17 - ZONING BOARD - TOTAL APPROVED 7,813.54
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:

Code 140.0401, Advertising & Printing 2,000.00

MR. RICH MOVED the above be reduced to $2,000.00 from $2,500.00. Seconded by
Mr, Lindstrom. CARRIED by a show of hands, with 19 in favor, 8 opposed.

MR. MURPHY said he notices that everything seems to be going up, bit by bit, each
year, with an increase of $25,00 here and $50.00 thers. He said he wents an ex-
Fmtiono

MR. RICH sald in the particular item on which the Board just voted, he can see that
they have reduced the requeat by $500.00.

MR. KUCZO said he is glad that Mr. Murphy has also noticed this, and for instance,
in Janitor Service. He s3aid we've nsver spent monsy on that before and now they
originally requested $150.00 which was reduced to $25,00 by the Board of Finance.
Ha paid he'd like to know what janitor service they need.

MAR. RICE explained that this is for tha use of schaol Cafeterias and Auditoriumsg
for the Zoning Board of Appeals during their public hearings.

MR. KUCZO said he wants tu know what they bave done in the paat, becauss it has
never besen in the Budget before.

MR. RICH said it must be a new sccounting.

MR, LINDSTR(M said he could explain this. He said last year the Board of Finance
wanted them to use the Board's mseting room and this Board denisd tha use of the
rooz for public hearings, He said they then cams in and requested axtra fundas
becauss they had to use the schools far janitoriasl service and now apparantly they
expect to go back to using our meeting room.

e opbels 306




fl

P

T P W WL e T - FrESITa— = FISCIT =N ot £ b o

4707 Minutes of May 2, 1966

MR, KUCZO saild he bas another question regarding "Dues and Subscriptions™ and wanted
to know what dues and subscriptions could the Zoning Board of Appeals use.

MR, MORRIS sald he would imagine periodicals or something of that sort, and would
just guess this.

Code 140.2102 - Duss and Subscriptions $ 50.00

MR. KUCZO said he is not playing guessing games and MOVED to reduce the abova
request from $50.00 to $25.00.

MR. CONNORS said if you will read at the bottom of page 17 and page 16 where it
reads: "Note: Atteantion is called to the fact that this department also produces
reveaua. Please refer to 'Estimated Revenuss - Sources Other Than Taxation!."

He said here we are haggling over a small item to save $25.00, when they probably
bring in most of the money themselves.

Ho vote taken on Mr. Euczo's motion, bacause it was not secondad.

TOTAL APFFPROVED FOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS $8,615.00

MH. LINDSTROM said be wants to ask oms question before we go on to the next item

.of business, He said we approved $39,000 for Central Services and he has noticed

throughout the Budget we have items for "Advertising and Printing", He said he
would 1like to know if all the printing is done by the Central Services Department,
and do they, in turn, bill the various departmants for this service.

MR. RICH said as far as this item is comcerned, it should just read "Advertising®,
but the accounting system refers to it as "Advertising and Printing®.

MR, LINDSTROM said then the same holds trus every place they see it referred
to as "Advertiaing and Printing®,

MR, RICH said generally speaking, but to remsmber that there still is a lot of
printing being done outside the City's Central Services Department.

MB. LINDSTROM said then there shouldn't be any from now on.
HR. RICH said there probably will be much less of it.

MB. EYBNICE asked if this does not refer to outside advertising in the local news-
papers by the department in queation.

MR, RICH said this is trua.

Page 17 - TAXATICN BOARD - DENIED BY BOARD OF FINANCE - No appropriation.
Page 19 - OR*S CFFICE:
Printi Tax Books: $ 3,000.00

r e
-3 0
ar s




/f

L ey el e e e 2 A TN T e P!

- Minutes of May 93, 1906 4708

MR. RICH MOVED the above request be reduced to $3,000.00 fro- $4,400.00 which wasg
approved by the Board of Finance. Mr, Rich said this is done with the understandis;
tkat thers will be & Charter revision which will remove the present provisions itat
“he Asssssor'a 0ffice distribute the Grand List baocks fres, as they are now. He
sald they feel that next year we can cut this ite= down and hopafully that in ancske
year or so there will even be a revenus ltem for ithese grand iist books, instead

of costing the City money to print these tax bosks. Seconded and GARRIED to reduce
this amount to $3,000.00.

Code 1:4,0101, Salaries - New Personnel: Inspector, at $5,227.00

MR, NATHANSON said he would like some light shed on the reason for another
Inspector.

MR, RICH said if you are familiar with the amount of new construction in the City,
you would then know why they need another Inspector - because theres is more work
to be dons - more houses and buildings baing constructed which require assessmant.

MR. BATHANSON MOVED to reduce the salary item, by removing the appropriation for
New Peresonnel, making a total for the salaries of $66,473.83 instead of $72,700.83.
Seconded.

HE‘.. FUSARD spoke, but did not turn on his microphonas, so his voice was inaudible.

MR. CONNOHS sald he would have to agrea with Mr. Fusaro that this job will pay
for 1tself - and that it is money in the bank as far as the City of Stamford is.
concaerned, bacause of the inability of the present help to get out and lock over
this new construction, we do carry them ovar and in other words, they get a *iree
ride® for another year. He said he, for one, feels this new Inspector is very
much needed, )

MR. CASALE said we have an Assessor, a Deputy Assessor, and Inspector and an
Appraiser - four personnel and he does not belleve that the backlog is that great.

MB, NATHANSON sald he wants to knmow if there is any indication from this department
that these houses are not being done, He said he balieves one man should be able
to inspect approximately 40 houses & waek.

MR, FUSARO aspoke, but' again his voice was inaudible as his microphome was shut off,

MR. LE BEAU said he belisves one of the reasons for this new Inspector 1s that it
goes & bit beyond the construction of merely new homes, and as we know, as building
permits are taken out for additions and other changes on existing property, this
should, aftsr the construction has been performed, affect the value of the property.
dnd, the backlog is rather substantial in this area, if the Inspectors have not
been able to get out and quickly re-sevaluate property wheres changess bave besn made,
and this is one of the primary reasons for the request for this additional man,

MR, CONNORS said he agrees with Mr. Le Beau that they are not able to cover suffi-
ciant territory in the City, He said all you have to do is take a look st your
Grand List and ask how much has it gone up during the last year and there is your
proof, He sald all you have to do is ask the Building Inspector how many psrmits
has he issued. He sald the new Inspasctor is well justified.

v D




f}

B e g e s i i et

4709 Minutes of May 9, 1966

MR, BUCHANAN maid the point has been made that the building season is only six
months long and you are hiring a full-time Inspector for this full-time salary. He
said wcy not hire a part-time man during the building construction period, rather
than hire a full-time man with & full-time salary. He szid he is asking this as

& question and doesn't this make more sense than having a full-time salaried man,
when he is only going to work on these inspections for six months or so out of the

year. :

MR, FUSARO said there is some carry-over hers and it goas bayond buildings alone,
becauss property alse is involved - such as personal property which is also taxabls.

MA. LINDSTROM said as far as seasonal help is concerned, they already have in their
budget a request for $6,200.00 for part-time help and have kept it in and yet they
are atill looking for a new man. He said we have to have it one way or the other -
on one hand they are asking for new personnel at $6,227.00 and have also & requast
in for part-time help at $6,200.00. He said that in order for a man to find enough
homas to inspect, he would have to find approximately in the neighborhood of
$140,000 to $150,000 worth of taxable income in the 40 mill rate to pay his salary.
He sald you are saying that we are losing tax revenus, but there again, does it

add up? He said he wonders if the $6,200 part time will not take care of the work
that ths new Inspector would do.

After considarable further debats, a VOTE was taken on Mr. Nathansen!s motion
to REDUCE the salary item by eliminating the New Inapecter. LOST,

TOTAL APPROVE FCR ASSESSOR!'S OFFICE $93,501.83

Page 21 - TAX COLLECTQR:
TOTAL APPROVED FCR TAX COLLECTOR $81,368.19
Page 21 - RESERVE FOR TAX REFUNDS $ 5,000.00
Page 22 - STAMFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT PENSION PAYMENTS- -124,061.06
Page 22A ~ STAMFCRD PQLICE DEPARTMENT PENSIQN PAYMENTS —————ewe——=246,574.67
Page 23 BOARD OF FINANCE - TQTAL APPROVED 15,340.00
PENSION AND INSURANCE - TOTAL APPROVED 1,312,144.84

MR, RICH sald the above represents pension payments for Classified Employses,
Police Pension Deficit(which is a big item)) Firemen's Pension Deficit, Hospitali-
zation, and miscellansous fixed sxpenses,

MR. BUCHANAN asked if by any chance the Police and Fire Department Pensions are
included in Code 153. (Classified Employses Pensions).

MR, RICH said they are separate from the item called "Police Penaion Daficit" and
"Fireman's Pension Deficit" and the reason bsing that we are not on a sound
actuarial up-to-date basis,




Minutes of May 9, 1966 4710

Page 25 - CIVIL SERVICE DEPARTMENT - TOTAL APPROVED----cor——ee-- $38,755.24

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT FUND - TOTL APPROVED--&iAired

FROBATE COURT - TOTAL APPROVED 7,850.00
Page 27 - SEWER COMMISSION - TOTAL AFPROVED 7,513.00

PRINTING LEGISLATIVE BILLS 25.00

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION:

Code 2101, Convantion Confarancgg-—====wm=w-=== § 300,00

MR. RICH said the Fiscal Committee recommends this be reduced to $150.00 from tte
$300.00 requasted. Seconded.

MR. KUCZO asked why the Committee decided to cut this particular item.

MR, RICH said it was bacause they have been in existence such a short time, the
Committee believed until they have more experience, the $150.00 would be enough,
based on what they spent last year, namsly $112.50.

MR, NATHANSQN said the fact has been brought out that this Department is inexparien
which he would think would ba the best reason for leaving it in - so that they can
attend these conferences and learn something,

MR, WALDEN said he agrees with Mr. Nathanson on this.

MR, RICH said he wants to comment on what Mr. Nathanson sald about this increasing
the expariences of the Commission's staff. He sald it was not the intention of

the Fiscal Commlittes to hamper their getting experience, but that there wasn't any

“flacal expsrience” or accounting or cost experience as to how much this item ought
to be.

MR, FUSARO asked what they would do if this item is cut and it turns cut that they
need mors money.

THE CHAIRMAN sald they would have to ask for a special appropriaticn.
MR. LOCKHART MOVED that this $300.00 stay in and not be reduced.

Thers was soms discussion at this point that a motion was alrsady on the floor, and
all anyone has to do to defeat it is to vote against Mr. Rich!'s motion to reducas.

VOTE taken on Mr. Rich's motion to reduce this request to $150,00 from the $300.00
requested. LOST.

MB, RICH said it then goes back to what was requested, namely $300.00.

HUMAN RICHTS COMMISSION - TQTAL APPROVED--------$16,767.47
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT APPROVED $ 2,993,053.75

LN a6(




{l

4711 Minutes of May 9, 1966

MR, CONNORS said in the past this Board has erred & few timss and he thinks it
should bs up to Mrs. Farrell to chack these [igures and make surs they are correct,
because wa could be in error on soma of these figurez end if we votes a certain
figure, that's the figure we have to stand by, and he therefore belleves we should
leave it up to the Administrative Asgistant to make whatever correctionsa are
necessary. It was agreed to do this.

Page 23 -~ DEBT SERVICE APPROVED $ 3,790,291.00
Page 35 - BOARD OF EDUCATION: $12,350,000.00

MR. RICH sald ths Fiscal Committes did not recommend any reduction in this
requast of $12,350,000,00 and suggests approval of the amount requested and 50
MOVED. Seconded.

MR. LINDSTROM said it is very hard to act on something on which you have no full
knowledge. He sald svery year this comes to us and all we get ia the total
emount. He said last year they came in for $11,400,000.00. He said his children
go to public school and be is not against educatiom, but this year it has been
upped to another million dollars, He said we have to consider the over all
problem and not just any ome claim on our tax mopay.. He said he thinks the
Board, if they see fit, should meke a small cut in this large appropriation,
which would be a big help to the rest of the City in their othar Projects which
are also very necessary.

MR, LINDSTROM MOVED this be REDUCED to $12,000,000.00 from the $12,350,000.00
requested, which 13 a million dollars more than thay had last yesar. Seconded.

MR. RICH said he thinks he should point cut that the Board of Finance has
already cut epproximately ome million dollars from this Budget - in fact, 1t is
$1,011,000.00 to be exact., He said this is a protty sevars cut and when the
Placal Comittee met with the Board of Finance end the Board of Educetion, at
that time they ware hard put to know whers they could make that cut without
ssriously sndangsring the lavel of aducation for the City of Stamford.

MH, CASALE said it seems that the Board of Education can spend as much as wa
glve them and he doesn't think the $350,000.00 cut will hurt the educational
syatem of our City. He saild we have a very fine educational system.

MB, WALDEN said he feels that tha Board of Education can use evary penny of this
and believes we should make no further cuts.

MB, FARMEN sald he goes along with this 100% and if we feel we are approving a
budget without having any details and ars asked to make a cut without baving any

detalls, ndfther vay makes any sense.

MR, EEGGI said it was pointsd out in the Board of Finance report that they have
cut very desply into what they consider possibly optional increases in the budget
and thers ia a pedrock baslow which you cannot cut. He sald the optional featurea
already have beso very desply cut.

_as1

= e e e 2 S i e - E S ——



[ ]

Minutes of May 9, 1966 £33

MR, CHIRIMBES said he feals that the Board of Education has been getting quite
8 blt of monesy - they are entitlsd to it - but they should still take into
consideration the taxpayer. He sald ve all need education, and we all want our
childrea to get a good education, but you ars not going to have any children tc
go to achool if you keep raising the taxes in this City, with the malor part
of the tax dollar going to the Boayd of Education - over 49¢ of sach dollar,

MR, MIRPHY asked to be excused at this time (10:45 P.M.) which left 27 members,
MR, FUSARD spoke {volce inaudible).

MBR. LINDSTROM said he takes exception to what Mr, Fusaro says - that he had
enother meeting to go to that night, for the Board of Representatives and un-
forturataly he could not attend that meeting and he thinks this IS the tims to
discuss it. He said he is asking for e $350,000 cut and as he stated before, he
is not against educationj his children attend public schools and he thinks they
ars getting a fine education; previous to this he had them in privates school,

and took them out of private school bascause they were not getting & good educatiza,
which they are now getting - in a public school. He said he is thinking about
people who are living in this City and trying to get along on a fixed income, a=i
every time the taxes go up it takes too big a bite out of their fixed incoms. A4
cit of $350,000 represents half a miil raise in taxes. He said we also have before
us - something we received tonight - somswheres around half a milllon dollars
appropriation that has not been included hers, for the increase in wages for City
ewployees bacause of collective bargaining. He said he thinks it is about time
that we start pulling our belts in a little bit, becauss we are taxing ourselves
out of the City. He said he thinks a millicn dollar increase over last year is a
tremendous increase and this is what we should bear in mind - the increase, and not
the decrease.

MR. MDSCA said he heard this evening over TV via CBS the fact that Wall Street
is moving a portion of its opsration to Jersey. He said we all know that the
Mayor tried desperately to get them to come to Stamford and could it bes that the
reason they decided to go to Jersey was because of a lower tax situation thers?

MR. NATHANSON said one thing that troubles him with a cut like this and he is

in favor of cutting, is that it has been the past history of the Board of Educatior
that once they've had a cut like this, is to go shead and spend the money and then
come back to the Board of Repre¢sentatives and tell them that we bawve got to have
the monesy anyway, because we just went ahead and spent it last month.

MB, LINDSTROM sald then let them come back.

ME. NATHANSON said this is the crux of the matter to him - that it's all right to
go ahead and cut this money out of here, but if this cut is made, he hopes that
we atlck by our guns,

MR. WALDEN said he wants to point out that soms children go to school under very
undersirable conditions and this is the most important project before Stamford tode
the aducational system.

MR. EUCZ0 said he cannot agree to arbitrarily cut the budget of the Board of Educa-
tion, but he would like to point out to Mr. Lindstrom that even had he gone over
to the Budget hearing he would not have ssen the Board of Education, becauss the
masting was over before anyona from the Board of Education arrivad‘ gntthe scene.

62




TP W R e e L g

4713 Minutes of May 9, 1966

He said be thinks thers should be better ilisison beatwasen this Board and the

Board of Education and this Board should see where this money is belng spent. He
said he knows, for a fact, that thers were many times when the %azachers were short
of paper, because they didn't have funds for it and window shades could not be
roplaced, bacauss there was no money for it, He sald he can't see the teachars
having to do without the tools of their trade, He said this Board should know
vkere this money goas and it is up to the Board of Education to furmish them with
this information.

MR, LINDSTR(M said he has to arbitrarily cut, because he has nothing to use as a
guide. For three years he said he has sat on this Board and only once was he
given a copy of their Budget and how he got that he doss not know, because other
mambars didn't have copies. He said he does not know where the Board of Education
can economize, without having the information to guide him., He sald he is not
trying to tell them to "cut® but to sconomize, for the betterment of the City of
Staaford.

MR. CHIRIMBES sald he and Mr, Walden wers at a meeting whers the Board of Education
was also, and he and some of the Board membsrs got rather upset, because they did
ask guestions of the Board of Education and did nmot get any answers to their
quastions. He said this meeting was held for the members of the Board of Repressn-
tatives and about six showed up. He said they failed to get any kind of an answar
to their questions, except that they had a nice million dollar spending program

up thare which looked very good. He sald this all boils down to a tax increass
vhich the people of Stamford cannot take and it reflacts on this Board right now.

MR. CASALE sald wa are giving them & million dollars more this year than last year,
which is & lot of money and thinks it is about time that the Board of Education
learns to tighten up its belt and learn to live within their income. He said we
certainly have no desire to deprive our children of a good education, but there is
a lot of "fat" in there that could be trimmed and perhaps it would be a gocd idea
to cut down our ®Country Club® typas of schools down to more modern and efficient
bulldings, He said if we cut this and as Ban Nathanson said, then they do come
back, they'll have to know that they will be turmed down and it's about time that
they startaed to learn to live within what we give them. He sald the tax rates
continues to go up and the people who pay these taxes keep moving out because

they cannot afford to liva here any mors, and industry is moving out for the same
reason and we have GOT to do something and the Board of Education is tha biggest
spander in Stamford. He said if this rise in taxss continues, we will find ourselves
legizlatora of a Chost Town.

MR, CONNORS said unfortunately we ars in a bind where our hands ars tied with the
Board of Education, but if we could pass legislation where we could force them to
explain their Budgets that every other City department has to do, then parhaps wa
could get taxes down. He sald we are giving them a blank check and bow they spend
it is none of our business. He said if we cut their budget, they are golng to
economlze on the things that ars felt - like maintenance. Hse said he fasls that
va don't gein encugh by cutting their budget, bscause we have no control over how
they spend the money anyway., He said every tims the Board of Education goes ahead
and spends thelr appropriation, and then comes back and asks for more and they
never have any trouble getting what they want ocut of the Board of Finance or the
Board of Representativaas,

MR. MORRIS called attention to the mezbers that there is a motion befors the Board
to cut $350,000,00 out of ths Board of Education's budget. He called for a VOIE

e T o S o e it T



Minutes of May 9, 1966 4Ta4

on the motion as offered by Mr. Lindstrom., LOST by a vote of 9 in favor and 17
cpposed.

TOTAL APPROVED FOR BOARD OF EDUCATION-~-——-memceemcmeee --$12,350,000.00
Page 37 - WELFARE DEPARTMENT:
Cod 0 Bur $2,500.00

MR. RICH MOVED this appropriation be reduced to $2,500,00 from $3,600.00., Secc=ie
and CARRIED,

c 0 Soldiers Burials & Markers $1,000.00
MR, RICH MOVED this appropriation be reduced to $1,000.00 from $1,500.00, Seconiai.
MR, CHIRIMBES said he would like to know the reason for this cut.

MR. RICH said it was the same reason they cut the Burial item - because thay are
not sure of the exact amount that will be needed or how many indigent veterans d:is.

MR, CHIRIMBES said they are dying faster because they're getting older.
MR, FUSARO spoke but his voice was inaudible - ha failed to turn on his micropho=e.
VOTE taken on Mr, Rich's motion to reduce Gode 410.5508. GCARRIED,

10, T ortation for Investigat —-$400,00

MB, RICH MOVED this appropriation be reduced to $400.00 from $500.00. Sesoonded
and CARRIED.

Code_410, 5509 Transportation of Clients $150.00

MB, RICH said he should have taken up this before the one that was just voted on.
HE MOVED this appropriation be reduced to $150.00 from $200.00, Secornded and
CARRIED,

TAL APPROVED FOR WELFARE DEP T $ 339,345.72

Page 39 - HOSPITALS - TOTAL APPROVED 102,000.00
SUNSET HOME - TOTAL APPROVED 79,799.89

SMITH HOUSE - TOTAL APPROVED 412,270.37

T ARE AND INSTITUTIONS APPFROVED $933,415.98

Pages 41 - HEALTH DEPARTMENT:

Code 510,0101, Salaries : $ 124,698.34

oM 36




e e el A ot e i i e TS

4715 Minutes of May 9, 136

MR. RICH said the Fiscal Comzittee recor-ends savearal cuts in the Health Department.
He szid they recomzend a reduction in the sslary for the prop-sed Director of Health
from the suggested $19,000.00 to $17,500.03, representing a cut of $1,500,00 in

the salary schadule. HE MOVED for approval of this cut, which will reduce the
salary asppropriation to $124,698,34 fro= 125,198.3.L. Seconded.

The question was asked how the Health Commission arrived at a figure of $19,000,00,

MR, RICH replied that it was arrived st by & process of "by guess and by golly"

as a result of a guick study of the tdwns around tere and vhat they are paying for
this kind of job, and $19,000.00 was not the avarage - it was a little high, but
apparently the Health Commission figured that we are-a bigger town than some others.
He sald tbe Committee felt that to set the sights-‘as high as $19,000,00 vhen that
was sbout the highest figure that vas noted, vas not fair, because when yocu are
recruiting for a job and a man is hired at $19,000.00, he will naturally expect to
go bigher. He said the Committee thought it would be & little more reascnable to
set the sights a little lower and decided on $17,500.00 as a starting salary. KEe
said at present the search has not atarted, so no ome is sure.’

THE CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the motidn, as prosan'tad by Mr. Rich - that this
salary for a Director of Health be reduced to $17,500.00. CARRIED.

Code 510,2101, Copventigns, Duaes and Conferences ~-$300.00

MR. RICH MOVED the ebove be reduced to $300.00 from $500.00. He said the rationale
here was that a good bit of it might be accounted for by the Health Director, and
it was uncertain when the Health Director would "come on board® and they do not
kmow what conventions be might want to attend or need to attend. Seconded.

MR. NATHANSON spoke against the proposed reduction, He said he feels it is & vital
part of education for any City department and in many casas 1s the only chanca for
these men to get out and see what's going on.

THE CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the motion. CARRIED with one "no”® vote.

TOTAL APPROVED_FOR HEALTH DEPARTMENT. $139,225.34
Page 41 - CODE ENFORCEMENT TASK FORCE -~ TOTAL APPROVED————==== 32,644.06
DOG WARDEN - TOTAL AFPROVED 4, 741,00

MR, BUCHANAN said he would like to mbkca question at this point. He said he would
1like t2 know whers do the general funds go to when a dog is picked up.

MR. RICH replied that all revenues coming into the City from any direction go into
the General Fund.

Because the hour was getting late, some of the msmbers called for a recess.
THE CHAIRMAN suggested that, instead, they try to "step things up® a little faster.

Page 43-45 - POLICE DEPARTMENT:

d 0 0, Nev Equipment (1950 Chrysler 4-door sedan for Chief)
{Bsplacezent)




—

NPT P Tn SN e TR LT e H i

Minutes of May 9, 1966 LT3

MR. RICH said the Committee recommends the reduction for "New Equipzent -
Automobiles™ to be reduced to $26,622.00 from $27,002.00, He said they had
planned %o replace the Chief's 1360 Chrysler by another, and the Cormittea fel=
that $3,000.00 wouid be adequata, thus putting tne Chiefls car at the same leva.
they recommended for the Mayor. He sald they saw no reason why the Chief sho.l:
drive around in a Cadillac or Chrysler and the Mayor drive around in a Buick or
Oldsmobile.

MR. RICH MOVED this be reduced to $26,622,00 from $27,002.00. Seconded.

MR. LINDSTR(M spoke sgainst the motion. He said the Chief's car is a 1960, arc
there is a lot of equipment on it and wa've had it for six years and we've gotz:z
six good years use out of it. From a financial standpoint, he sald he feels iz
would not be sound to buy a lesser car, because it is used not only for the Poli:za
but also can bes used for the Mayor, etc. and has many miles on it. He said for-
the $500.00 involved, he does not fesl it would be sound to buy a cheaper make

of automobile.

MR. NATHANSON sald he agrees with Mr. Lindstrom.

THE CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the motion to reduce this item. CARRIED by a
show of hands, 12 voting against and 14 in favor.

Page 45 ~ POLICE DEPARTMENT - TQTAL APPROVED $1,833,335.23
Page 47-49 - FIRE DEPARTMENT - TOTAL APPROVED $1,367,857.22
Pags 51 - TS & WATER SUPPLY - TOTAL APPROVED-—-m-m————-  194,231.61
CIVILIAN DEFENSE:
Convantions, Due Conf S DENIED

MR, RICH said the Fiscal Committee denied the above request and SO MOVED. He said
this is an amateur, volunteer operation, as oppossd to some of the profassional
departmants of the City where we have been argulng about education, etc., for a
full time staff. Seconded.

MR. LINDSTROM objected to this being denied. He saild to knock this out of the
budget 1s ridiculous. He said because it is done on a strictly voluntary basls,
and they don't even get paid, and are willing to take time off in order to lea:=
more about it, it should not be denisd for the reason that they are operating ==
a voluntary basis, bscause this is more reason why they should not be cut in tzis
item.

MR, NATHANSON said he also wishes to speak against this proposed reduction - tzsat
the only way people ars going to learn anything is for them to go to conventio=s
and confersncas. He said we will be sorry if we reduce this and some day we f£izd
them ready to drop a bomb over our heads.

MR. BUCHANAN said he also wishes tc cppose cutting this particular item -
that it doesn't make sense.

MR. RICH said the Fiscal Committes bore all of this in mind when they made thei:
decision,
I',Hi. 366

iy



s s et A o e Sy s S Ame ooty 2 BN NN P

&1 Minutes of May 9, 1966

MR, LINDSTROM said he'd like to point out that there are many times when the
Civil Dafense has to take ovar - they do patrol work and are very much neaded.
He said he ls very much opposed to denying them anything because they are doing
4 trezendous job on a strictly voluntary basis and it's little enough they get.

THE CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the motion to delete, GCARRIED.

CIVILIAN DEFENSE - TOTAL APPROVED $27,559.00
Page 53 - VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENTS:
BELLTOWN FIRE DEPARTMENT $30,983.26
HEW HOPE_FIRE DEPARTMENT 50,000,00
LONG RIDGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 41,070,00
Page, 55 - TURN-QF-RIVER FIRE DEPARTMENT 54,654.00
FIRE DEPARTMENT 41,175.00
Code 576, Convention Expense (Anousl State Firemen)--No appropriation this year
1 i £ Fi 75.00
YOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENTS - TQTAL APPROVED-—217,957.26
HARBOR MASTER (Pert-tims help} - TOTAL APPROVED-----  300.00
TOTAL PROTECTION TO PERSONS & PROPERTY APPROVED-——————-——$3,817,850,72
Page 57 - FUBLIC WORKS:
ATMINISTRATION - TOTAL APFROVED $120,118,70
G MEASURES:
604,010 laries 5,556.00

MR, RICH said the Fiascal GCommittes recommends a reduction in tha above account,
to $5,556.00 from $6,471,00 because a new Sealer of Weights and Measures

is starting at the beginning of the salary scale for this job, and SO MOVED.
Secondad and CARRIED,

WEICHTS & MEASURES - TOTAL APPROVED ————— $8,430.00

Page 59 - BUREAU OF HIGHWAYS & MATNTENANCE -
IVISION OF HIGHWAYS:

Code 606,0101, Salarieg 481,209.00

MR, RICE said the Fiscal Committee recommends a reduction in the salary account, He
said the Board of Finance cut out the salary for Assistant Supsrvisor, Highways in the
agount of $7,867,00, He said by so doimg, this left the job still in there of
Supsrintendant of Highways & Maintenance, at a salary of $9,607.00. He said we

Alst.
B e

= e e T P T I e




{

Minutes of May 9, 1966 413

can't eliminate & job, but we can sliminate the monsy for the {ob, so thay falt
that a3 long as there is no Superintendent of Highways now, and we have gotten al:izg
without him for two years, that if more supervision is needed there, it could ba 3imn
at the Assistant Suparvisor lavel, at & lower salary., Therefors, ha said, thay heva
adjusted the salary account to leave money in thers for a $7,867.00 man and not =
$9,607.00 man. He MOVED for approval of tnis itex for salaries, giving a total
figurs of §439,076.00.

MR, RiCH explained that his motion is to approve the monsy for an Assistant
Suparvimor of Highways in the amount of $7,B867.00 and to "knoes out® the salary I:o-
the Superintendent of Highways & Maintenance at $9,607.00. Mr. Rich said, in toe
opinion of the Public Works Dspariment, there needs to be greater supervision of
wotk crews all over town and this is a way to do it and is why this job is in the
Budget., He sald if you don't believe they need supervision, then eliminate this
amount.

MR. EUCZ0O asked if a simpler way would ba to just reduce the total figure.

Mit, CONNORS said the Chairman has te bring in the Committea's recommendations, end
you muat vote on the first motion and if you don't like 1%, then dafeat 1t and
make a nev motion for two jobs.

MR. MOSCA said hs i3 rather impressed that we can just calmly sit here and cut out
both jobs. He said certainly some suparvision is nesded thers, somehow and for us
to sit here and just calmly suggest that neither one 1s needed, amazes him. He
said 1t doesn't make any sense to him,

MR. RICH explained his motion. He said as it now astands, he MOVED to approve the
item of $489,076.00. Ssconded.

THE CHAIRMAN explained the motion as it now stands means that if this is approved,
you will have an Asslistant Supervisor of Highways at a salary of $7,867.00. He
called for a vote on the motion. LOST.

MR. MOSCA said he wishes to MOVE that the appropristion for BOTH jobs be sliminated,
thereby epproving & total amount for $481,209,00. Secondad.

THE CHAIRMAN explainsd that all thoss who vote in favor of this motion will theraby
eliminate the appropriation for Superintendent of Highways & Maintenance and
Assistant Supervisor of Highways - BOTH jobs,

MR. RYBNICK said he is opposed to eliminating this from the budget and believes
we should have soce kind of supervision. He pointed out that we have over 300
miles of roadway and do need supervision - either ona or the other.

MR, CASALE sald he dossn't think it rests with supervision, but with tbe men
themselves. He said you don't have to have a boss on your back to be able to
produce, or a foreman to tell you to keep moving. He said a man is expected to
do a day's work, wbhether his bosa 1s there or he's not there. He said be thinks
itra about time these men who work for the Public Works Department learn that
thay have to give a day's work for a day's pay.

MR. KARL said he would like to endorse what Mr. Rybnick previously stated. He

sald with groups of men working all over the City and not providing adequate
suparvision is "penny-wise and pound-foolish® and we should have a Supsrintandent

of Highways or an Assistant -- one or the other, to provide adsquate supervision

to accomplish an efficient job. . T

] l‘il



4719 Minutes of May 9, 1966

MR. LINDSTROM said there appears to be sozme misunderstanding here, He said they
are cisinformed if they think there are no Foremen up in the Town Yard., EHe said
it is his understanding that neither one of these jobs are filled, or have been
filled for quite some time and the City will run just as well tozorrow as it did
yestarday without these two jobs, because the Forezea still run the Yard.

MR. CHIRIMBES said he wants to reiterate what Mr. Lizdstrom just said and tiere
are six Foremen up there and have been doing the o3 for quite awhile and he
thinks it's fortunate that we have thex saving us tals money and this will help
us cut taxes a littls,

THE CHAIRMAN called for a VOIE on the motion now before the Board, as offered
by Mr. Mosca, vhich aliminates the money for the Highway Superintendent and the
Assistant, or a total for salariss of $481,209.00. CARRIED by a show of hands.

MR. CASALE said he has & question. Ha wanted to know what the classification of
"Tradesworker® means,

THE CHAIRMAN sald he knows the answer to this. He said thare were some men they
hired who wers skilled masons and at that time they didn't have a rate for them,
80 what they do is to bring them in as a Laborer and when they do masonry work,

they pay them a little more.

MR. LINDSTROM called attention to Code 606.2801 "Repair & Replace Street & Traffic
Signs®. He asked i1f this does not belong to the Police Department. He was informed
it probably means street signs and not traffic sigms.

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS - TOTAL APPROVED- $589,373.00
Page 59 - DIVISION OF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE - TOTAL APPRO 73,852,00

Pags 61 - CROSBY STREET PUMPING STATL
0,1502, Li Pover 2,300.00

MR. RICH MOVED this be reduced to $2,300.00 from $2,800.00, having in mind that
last year approximately $1,900.00 was spent. Seconded and CABRIED,

CROSBY STREET PUMPING STATION -TOTAL APPROVED-~~———  4,000.00

SION OF STREET C ING: -
Ggn t Su

MR, KUCZ0 MOVED to reduce this to $2,500.00 from $3,000.00. No ssconder. LOST.

DI TREET - TQTAL APPROVED-————-153,518.00
STREET LIGHTING - TOTAL APPROVED 370,000.00
BUREAU OF SANITATION - TOTAL APPROVED 33,226.00




Minutes of May 9, 1966 4LTaz
Pags 63 - MAINTENANCE OF SANITARY SEWERS - TOTAL APPROVED-------- 40,484.00

BUREAU OF SANITATION - INCINERATOR AND
SEWASE TREATMENT PLANT - TOTAL APPROVED-—-—-c—ae-——-- 459,085,00

Page 65 - MAINTENANCE OF SANITARY SEWERS - TOTAL APPROVED----—- 40,434.00

‘BUREAU OF SANITATION - INCINERATOR AND
SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT - TOTAL APPROVED-—-—————mm=— 459,086.00

Pags €5 - U QF SANITATION - PUMPING STATIONS
& 8 - TOTAL APPROVED 31,942.00

BUREAU OF SANITATION - DIVISION OF

GARBAGE COLLECTION - TOTAL APPROVED 601,724,00
Page 67 - U OF ENGINEERING:
Code 626,0107, Seasonal $2,000.00

MR. RICH said the Fiscal Committes recommends a reduction here to $2,000.00 from
$2,500,00, Saconded.

MR. NATHANSON spoke against the motion. He said this money is used for summer
help, such as college boys. He said he thinks that for $500.00 the City can
afford to leave this in,

MR. CASALE msaid hs doss not think 1t's incumbent upon the City of Stamford to
be beby sitters for collesge students.

MR, BUCHANAN said he would like to know what the need for overtime 12 in this
departmant,

MR. KELLY said some of the =sasonal help is often third and fourth year collage
students and they often coms from poor families and are not in need of anyone

®baby sitting® for them, He said this work gives them an opportunity to earn mocey
for an sducation and at the same time helps the City.

MR, RYBNICK sald he would like to clarify this. He sald it is his understanding <hat
these jobs ars Engineering Aldes throughout the summer and also may bs soms clerizal
help used in the Enginesring Dspartment.

;BE CHAIRMAN said there i3 a motion on the floor to reduce this from $2,500.00 to
2,000.00.

VOTE taken on the motion by a show of hands. CARRIED,
BUREAU OF ENGINEERING - TOTAL APPROVED $297,794.00

Page 69 - OF ENGINEERING:
DIVISION OF BUILDING INSPECTION

Code 628,0101, Salaries 98,744.00

UM g70




4721 Minutes of May 9, 1966

MR, RICH said the Fiscal Committee recommends certaln reduction in the Salary Account,
for the reason tkat certain changes have taxen place - such as the Chief Building
Inspactor retiirirg and <ze Deputy Building Inspector moving up to Chief, He said

the salaries are in tize tudget at tke incumbent's level, and not at the salary the
new man would start ir at., He sald the Fiscal Committee did a little investigating
to find out tze exact salary the new man would come in at and they found that out,
welch adds up to certain reductions in the Salary Account. HE MOVED for spproval of
the nev reduced figure of $98,744.00, Seconded.

MR. BUCHANAN requested a salary breakdown of what these new men will start in at,
MR, RICH said the Building Inspector would come in at a starting salary of
$9,228,00; the Chief Buitlding Inspector would come in at a starting salary of
$7,867.00 and ore of the Deputies, instead of receiving $6,993.00 would start at
$6.471.00 for a total reduction of $2,709,00.

VOTE taken on reductior in Salary Account as moved by Mr. Rich. CARRIED,
DIVISI)N OF BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOTAL APPROVED------ $105,924.00
Page 69 - DIVISION OF LAND AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE -

TAL APPROYED 63,693.00
DIVISION OF LAND AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE -
TOWN HALL - TOTAL APPROVED 53,319.00

Page 71 - DIVISION OF LAND AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE -
MONICIPAL OFFICE BUILDING - TOTAL APPROVED-———————— 71,055.00

DIVISION OF LAND AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE -
YARD #2 - TOTAL APPROVED 2,900.00

DIVISION OF LAND AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE -
CIRCUIT COURTHOUSE - TOTAL APPROVED 27,636.00

DIVISION QF LAND AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE -
JARD #1 - TOTAL APFROVED 4,550,00

Page 73 - DIVISION OF LAND AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE -
SE_BUILDING (LOCK! AVENUE) = emvmmmmmeee 1,010.00
I LAND AND BUTLDING MAINTENANCE -
DIN TENAN CLOONAN SCHOOL-------—DENIED BY BOARD OF FINANCE

DIVISION OF LAND AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE -

LDING TENANCE (CIVIL NSE, HAIG AVENUE)-——-—- 4,140.00

DIVISION OF LAND AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE -
LICE BUILDING 23,863.00

Page 75 - DIVISION OF LAND AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE -
HEALTH BUILDING 11,276.00

DIVISION OF LAND AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE -

WELFARE BUILDING 8,980.,00
v, 371




vy g 3 o cn e o e e e T oy e s i i P

Minutes of May 9, 1966 ATz

FLOOD & ERDSION 1,550.00
GAS, OIL & REPAIRS 86,000,00
TOTAL APPROVED FOR DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS-~-e——-—e————e- $3,2.9,443.70

Pags 77 - PARK DEPARTMENT:

MR, RICE said the Fiscal Committes had considesrable debats on the Seasonal Salarcr
Aceount (Cods 710.0107) but came to no resclution of the item, which amountSto
$135,000,00,

MR, BUCHANAN said he, for one, would like to know why thera is not a bit of backg—-wu:
on this,

MR. LINDSTROM asked him what ha meant, He said that's all their hslp.

MR, BUCHANAN said he wants to know more about it - what are the mathematics of is7
How many people were on tha payroll?

THE CHAIRMAN explained that there are not many people on thelr payroll all year
round,

MR, LINDSTROM ssid that during the summer they have the collegs boys in thers, c-tt:
grass, trimming hedges, bushes, etc,

MR, CHIRIMBES aaid he feals the same as Mr. Buchanan - we have the snow removal, wii
we pay for later, but this way, we are handing them $135,000 which they are goins t«
spend, whether they need it or not. He said he thinks we should do it the same wsmy
ws handle ths snow removal. ¢

MR, CONKORS pointed out that during the summsr there are various activitiss, and
this is more than just hiring young college boys - you hava to hirs spacial policame
take care of the various comfort stations, all of which is done during the summe= me
year after year. He said all of this, plus the part-time college boys, cleaning the
beaches and getting things ready for the summer, when you stop to figure it out, it
im not too muich money, becauss thers are a lot of employees lnvolved in it.

MR, LINDSTROM pointed out thers ars also life-guards hired during the summar.

MR, RYBNICK also called attention to the seasonal park gardeners that work throtughot
the parks in the sntire city.

MR, RICE called attention %o the fact that this is not for the Board of Recreatiz=a
and the life guards aren't in here - this is for the park workers and gardensrs, stc

MR, BUCHANAN said he would like to make ona obsarvation, and that is, so far this
evening, the Board has knocked out only about $17,000 from a multi-million dollac
Budget - that's all, and then we come to ons of the largest amounts of money - §.35,
and just railroad the thing through, without even finding out how many pecple are
involved, He said he thinks this Board should know more about it, He said how
many are actually needed - how many are actually required? He sald if we vers
paying for it ourselves, wa would be vary careful to total up the number of

people needsd in each area, and be very palnstaking about it. He sald the thing
that amazes him the most is the fact that no one here seems toc have any idea of =ze
breakdown of this .tem.

INL a2




PV RS TP e Ly -V s PV N TRy i e S TP T e S ey U ) ddaa s o — S TSP

4723 Minutes of May 9, 1966
MR. KEGGI said that's what we have a Park Department for.

MR, RICH said in all fairmess, this has besen a very level item for some three years,
and if there had been abuses, you would have known them by this tize. |

Page 77 - PARK DEPARTMENT - TOTAL APPROVED $365,835.14
Page 79 - BOARD OF RECREATION - TOTAL APPROVED ==wm-—mm=——m —  234,462.04
Page 81 ~ HUBBARD HEIGHTS - TOTAL APPROVED 90,955. 58
TOTAL FOR PARKS AND RECREATION 691,252,76
Page 81 - QTHERS:

Sundries 1,000.00

Salary Adjustment (No appropriation in Budget this year)-———————

OTHERS - TOTAL 1,000.00
TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET APPROVED $27,826,307.91

REARAERRERENR AR SR RN RN RRR AR

RECESS - 12120 A.M.

A recess was called at this tims, so the meambsrs could partake of "coffee and".
THE PHESIDENT informed the members that & resolution adopting the budgsts would
have to be adopted before the Board can adjourn and that there might possibly be

soms mistakes in addition that would have to be corrected and asked that no one
leave in the meantime,

TOTALS FOR 1966-1967 OPERATING BUDGET:

GENERAL GOVERNMENT. $ 2,993,053.75

DEBT SERVICE 3,790,291.00

WELFARE AND OTHER INSTITUTIONS 933,415.98

PROTECTION T0 PERSONS AND PROPERTY — 3,817,850.72

PUBLIC WORKS 3,249,443.70

PARKS AND RECREATIDN 691,252,76
SALARY ADJUSTMENT (No dppropriation in Budget this year)-- -0-

SUNDRIES 1,000.00

€ aa MAYOR'S BUDGET $15,476,307.91

BOARD OF EDUCATION-——==——mm- —— -12,350,000,00

TAL OPERATING BUDGETS $27,826,307.91

“lll‘l.'l".lllIIIIIlIIIIIIIIIIII!II.IIIII*IIIII'I.IIIIIIIIIIIl'IIIIII'.III..*III.IIIIIll

e e e e e e s e o e



B PP P T e S g R N o e e e e T e e

Minutes of May 9, 1966 iTz2
FLOQD & ERDSION 1,550.00
E GAS, OIL & REPAIRS 86,000.00
TOTAL APPROVED FOR DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS---------=-—- $3,249,443.70

Page 77 - PARK DEPARTMENT:

MH. RICH said the Fiscal Committes had considerabls debate on the Seasonal Salarr
Account (Code 710.0107) but came to no resolution of the item, which amountSto
$135,000,00.

MR. BUCHANAN said he, for one, would like to know why there is not a bit of backgTour
on this,

MR. LINDSTROM asked him what he meani. He sald that's all their help.

MR, BUCHANAN seid he wants-to know more about it - what are the mathematics of i=7
How many people wera on the payroll?

THE CHAIRMAN explained that thers are not many peopls on their payrcll all year
round,

MR. LINDSTROM said that during the summer they have the college boys in there, cutti
grass, trimming hedges, bushes, etc.

MR, CHIRIMBES said he fesls the same as Mr, Buchanan - wa have the snow removal, whi

. ve pay for later, but thia way, we are handing them $135,000 which they are goingz tc
spend, whather they need it or not. He said he thinks we should do it the same way
we handle the snow removal,

MR, CONNORS pointed out that during the summer there are various activitiss, and
this is more than just hiring young collegs boys - you have to hire special polizame
take care of the various comfort stations, all of which is done during the summer mc
year after year, He said all of this, plus the part-time college boys, cleaning the
beaches and getting things ready for the summer, when you stop to figure it out, it
iz not too much money, because thers are a lot of employees involved in %t,

MR, LINDSTROM pointed out thers are alao life-guards hired during the summsr.

MR. RYBNICK also called attention to the seasonal park gardeners that work throughou
the parks in the entire city.

MR. RICH called attantion to the fact that this 1s not for the Board of Recrsatiosn
and the life guards aran't in here - this is for the park workers and gardensrs, etc

MR, BOCHANAN said he would like to make one observation, and that is, so far this
evening, the Poard has knocked out only about $17,000 from a multi-million dollac-
Budget - that's all, and then we come to ons of the largest amounts of money - $135,
and just railroad the thing through, without even finding out how many people are
invelved, He sald he thinks this Board should know more about it, He said how
many are actually needed -~ how many are actually required? He sald if we wvere
paying for it ourdelves, we would bs very careful to total up the number of
* peopls neaded in each arsa, and be vary painstaking about it, He sald the thiag
that amazes him the most 1s the fect that no one here seems to hava any ldea of <he
breakdown of this ltem. 274




4723 Minutes of May 9, 1966
MR. KEGGI said that's what we have a Park Depariment for,

MR, RICH said in all faimess, this has been a very level item for some three years,
and :F there had been abusas, you would hava known them by this time.

Page 77 - PARK DEPARTMENT - TOTAL APPROVED $365,835.14
Page 79 - BOARD OF RECREATION - TOTAL APPROVED ~--—=-----=—== 234,462,04
Page 81 ~ HUBBARD HEIGHTS - TOTAL APPROVED 90,955.58
TOTAL FOR PARKS AND RECREATION 691,252.76
Page 81 - QTHERS:

Sundries © 1,000,.00

=

Salary Adjustment (No appropriation in Budget this year)

QTHERS - TOTAL 1,000,00
TOTAL QPERATING BUDGET APPROVED $27,826,307.91

U000 B 90 P 06 00 A 0 06 00 3% 00 O 0F 00 O 00 B% 08 00 3 00 9 4 00

RECESS ~ 12120 A.M,
A recess was called at this tims, so the members could partake of Pcoffee and®.

THE PRESIDENT informed the members that a resolution adopting the budgets would
bave to be adopted before the Board can adjourn and that there might possibly be
soms mistakes in addition that would have to be corrected and asked that no one
leave in the mesantima.

TOTALS FOR 1966-1967 OPERATING BUDGET:

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $ 2,993,053.75
DEBT SERVICE 3,790,291.00
WELFARE AND OTHER INSTITUTIONS 933,415.98
PROTECTION T0 PERSONS AND PROPERTY ——- 3,817,850.72
PUBLIC WORKS 3,249,443.70
PARKS AND RECREATION 691,252,76
SALARY ADJUSTMENT (No appropriation in Budget this year)-- -0-
SUNDRIES 1,000, 00
MAYOR'S BUDGET $15,476,307.91
F70 BOARD OF EDUCATION -12,350,000,00
.POTAL OPERATING BUDGETS $27,826,307.91

BENARNER NN R AR R R RN RN RN R RN RN R RN R R R AR RN RN AR AEARI AN R RN RERRAR AR RN AR RN N RS

e e r—



S oy i

Minutes of May 9, 1966 472

THE CHAIRMAN called the meeting to order at 12:30 A.M. Ha asked Mr. Rich if he L=
nov ready to present the resolution, adopting the Budget.

MR, RICH asked if a quorum was present and the Chalrzan replied in the affimmative,

The following resclution was presented by Mr. Rich, Acting Chairmaz of the Fiseal
Comhittes, who MOVED for its adoption, siubject to the correction of any mistakes,
23 previeusly approved. Seconded by Mr, Lindstrom and CARRIED unanimously:

RESOLUTION NO, 2491

ADOPTION OF THE OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS
M_JULY 66 TO JUNE 30 6

WHEREAS, the Board of Finance has transmitted to the Board of Represen-
tatives its recommended budget for the ensuing fiscal year, commencing
July 1, 1966 and ending June 30, 1967, for the final action thereon by
the Board-of Represantatives;

BE IT RESQLVED BY STAMFORD, that the itemized sstimate of receipts
and expenditurea for the ensuing ysar 1966-1967 in the Budgets as submitted
by the Mayor, and as acted upon by the Board of Representatives, in the
amounts ofs

$ 9,169,487.00 CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET
$ 27,826,307.91 OFERATING BUDGET
BE AND IT IS HEREBY accepted, adopted and spproved, and spacific
appropriations are hersby made for each of the several items in the

amounts appearing in the columns of budgets under the heading of "Board
of Represantatives" recording the approval, or other action of this Board.

AU 00 00 0 00 00 0 0 04 DO 0000 0 0
ADJOURNMENT:

Thera being no further business to coms before the Board, the mesting was adjourned
at 12:45 A,M,, on motion, duly seconded and CARRIED.

_Lla. —7‘04@/4

Velma Farrall
Administrative Asaistant
(Rscording Secretary)

vl
APPROVED:
% o 2 7570#&4» Notet The above mesting was not
Thomas A. Morrls, Chairman Pro Tempors broadcast over the local
Board of Reprasentativas Radio Station. siai
VP ;




